
From: Hackett, Michael <Michael.Hackett@va.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:11 AM 
To: Huston, Thomas E. <Thomas.Huston2@va.gov> 
Cc: Edwards, Mark W. <Mark.Edwards5@va.gov>; Boyd, Katherine R <Katherine.Boyd2@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Lex VA ECD Letter of Transfer 
 
I am sending it out today. Thank you. 
 





DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
Veterans Health Administration 
National Health Physics Program 

2200 Fort Roots Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 

 

In Reply Refer To: 598/115HP/NLR 
 
 

September 29. 2021 
 

ATTN: Document Control Desk/GLTS 
Director, Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 

 
Per 10 CFR 31.5(c)(8)(ii), we are reporting the transfer of a generally licensed source 
from the VA Medical Center, Lexington, Kentucky. The details of the transfer are 
enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions for comments, please contact me, at 501-413-3442. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

 
Katherine R. Boyd, M.S., CNMT, CHSP 
For Director, National Health Physics Program 
 
Enclosure 

Katherine R. 
Boyd 495021

Digitally signed by 
Katherine R. Boyd 495021 
Date: 2021.09.29 11:14:00 
-05'00'





 
 
2850 Centerville Road 
Wilmington, DE 19808 
 
09-20-2021 
 
Lexington KY VA Healthcare System 
Andrew Morris 
1101 Veterans Dr 
Lexington KY 40502 
 
Reference:  Transfer of Radioactive Device(s) 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter is to notify you that the Electron Capture Detector(s) listed below have been 
returned to Agilent Technologies Inc., 2850 Centerville Road, Wilmington, DE 19808, 
and transferred to the following location: 
 
Central Arkansas Veterans Healthcare System 
Andrew Morris 
4300 W 7th St 
Little Rock AR 72205 
 
Serial Number Model Number Date Received Local Visa Number  
U30597  G4580-60353 09-20-2021  N/A 
 
Please contact your local Agilent Technologies, Inc. service representative if you have 
any questions. 
 
 
Regards, 

  
David S. Bennett 
Radiation Safety Office, U.S. Operations  
 
 
 



 
 
2850 Centerville Road 
Wilmington, DE 19808 
 
10-12-2021 
 
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
 
   ECD Regulatory 
Serial Number Model Number Date Received Local Visa Number  
U30597  G4597A  09-20-2021  N/A 
 
Please call me at 302-753-3432 if you have any questions. 
 
 
Regards, 

  
David S. Bennett 
Radiation Safety Office, U.S. Operations  
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